



**School of Public Policy**  
University of California, Riverside  
INTS 4133 | 900 University Ave  
Riverside, CA 92521

TO: Sang-Hee Lee, Chair  
Riverside Division

FR: Richard M. Carpiano, Chair  
Executive Committee, School of Public Policy

RE: Revised and Resubmitted Proposed Bylaw Changes, School of Public Policy

Date: February 22, 2024

---

The Faculty Executive Committee of the School of Public Policy (SPP) wishes to resubmit for Senate review and approval the attached revised proposed SPP bylaw changes.

We appreciate the Committee on Rules & Jurisdiction (R&J)'s comments on the previous draft, which we have addressed in this resubmission. Beyond these responses to the Senate review's requests, we have no additional comments to submit.

The eight specific issues raised by R&J and our changes (in bold type) are as follows:

1. 02.01.01: "R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing: 'The Chair of the Faculty is elected for a 3-year term and is not eligible to serve another term immediately.'"

**Response: We have inserted this suggested language verbatim.**

2. 02.01.04: "R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing: 'The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following a regular election.'"

**Response: The revised language is now:**

**"The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election."**

3. 03.01.03: “As changes to the bylaws require external approval, suggest slight wording change to second sentence: ‘The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements or approve changes to these bylaws...’

**Response: The language in the second sentence has been changed to now read as  
“The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements of the School or vote on proposals to change these bylaws...”**

4. Question (re: 03.01.03): What does it mean to say ‘curricular requirements of the Division’? Perhaps rephrase to state **curricular requirements of the School.**”

**Response: The language now states “curricular requirements of the School”**

5. 03.01.05: For clarity, please add within one week following the meeting.

**Response: Language added such that the sentence now reads as:**

**“The minutes of every meeting of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee shall be sent to every member of the Faculty within one week following the meeting.”**

6. R&J also recommends adding a second sentence to this (above) bylaw with regards to personnel matters in the minutes: “When personnel matters are part of a Faculty meeting, the minutes of that meeting must comply with confidentiality requirements regarding circulation of the minutes to Faculty members granted access for personnel matters.”

**Response: Sentence now added verbatim.**

7. 04.01: “Please clarify if the Dean of the School of Public Policy is a voting or non-voting ex officio member of the Executive Committee.”

**Response: The revised language now states that:**

**“The Dean of the School of Public Policy will serve as a non-voting ex officio member of this committee.”**

8. 04.01.04: “R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing: Second sentence, please replace **she/he** with **the member**.

**Response: “she/he” has now been replaced with “the member.”**

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Richard M. Carpiano". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style with a large initial 'R' and a long, sweeping underline.

Richard M. Carpiano, Ph.D., M.P.H.  
Professor of Public Policy

Cc: Nicole Jimenez, SPP Faculty Executive Committee Liaison

**SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
REPORT TO THE RIVERSIDE DIVISION  
May 21, 2024**

**To be adopted:**

**Proposed Changes to School of Public Policy Bylaws (01 through 06.01)**

**PRESENT:**

**PROPOSED:**

01

Membership (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

01.01

The Faculty of the School of Public Policy at the University of California, Riverside consists of (a) the President of the University; (b) the Chancellor; (c) the Executive Vice Chancellor; (d) the Dean of the School of Public Policy; (e) all members of the Academic Senate who are members of the School of Public Policy; (f) other Senate members as may be specified by the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

01.02

Faculty members must have at least a 25% appointment in the School to be considered members. Members holding title in the Riverside Agricultural Experiment Station or Cooperative Extension that do not confer Academic Senate membership (e.g. CE Specialist) may attend all meetings of the faculty, have privilege of the floor, and may vote in an advisory capacity on all issues. (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

[no change]

02

Officers (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

02.01

The Officers of the Faculty consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair and a Secretary-Parliamentarian. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

02.01.01

The Chair of the Faculty is elected for a 3-year term and is not eligible to ~~succeed~~

02.01.01

The Chair of the Faculty is elected for a 3-year term and is not eligible to serve another

~~herself/himself~~ immediately. The election is conducted as provided in chapter 7 of the bylaws of the Division and in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws. If the Chair is unable to complete the term of office, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate shall within two months conduct an election in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws for the unexpired term provided that the unexpired term is longer than six months. In the interim or in the event the vacated term is less than six months, the Vice Chair will serve as Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

term immediately. The election is conducted as provided in chapter 7 of the bylaws of the Division and in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws. If the Chair is unable to complete the term of office, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate shall within two months conduct an election in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws for the unexpired term provided that the unexpired term is longer than six months. In the interim or in the event the vacated term is less than six months, the Vice Chair will serve as Chair.

#### 02.01.02

The Vice Chair is chosen by the Executive Committee from among its membership. The term of office is three years. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 02.01.03

The Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Faculty is chosen by the Executive Committee from among its membership. The term of office is one year. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

No Change

#### 02.01.04

The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following ~~his/her election~~ at a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election. The Vice Chair takes office immediately upon appointment. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 02.01.04

The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election. The Vice Chair takes office immediately upon appointment.

### 03 Meetings (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 03.01

Meetings ~~are~~ called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. At the written request of 25 percent of the voting members of the faculty, the Chair must call a meeting. ~~He/she must call at least one meeting each academic year.~~ The faculty meeting may be chaired by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Vice Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 03.01

Meetings may be called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. At the written request of 25 percent of the voting members of the faculty, the Chair must call a meeting. The faculty meeting may be chaired by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Vice Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.01

A quorum consists of ~~50%~~ of the members of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.01

A quorum consists of 67% of the members of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.02

A motion to submit a measure to email or secret ballot has precedence over a motion for an open vote in a meeting. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 03.01.03

The Chair of the Faculty will send, prior to ~~the~~ faculty meeting copies of the call for the meeting and will make all pertinent documents available to each member of the Faculty. The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements of the Division or change these bylaws at the meetings at which such proposals for change are first made unless notice is previously given to all members of the Faculty in a call to the meeting. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.03

The Chair of the Faculty will send, prior to a faculty meeting called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee, copies of the call for the meeting and will make all pertinent documents available to each member of the Faculty. The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements of the School or vote on proposals to change these bylaws at the meetings at which such proposals for change are first made unless notice is previously given to all members of the Faculty in a call to the meeting.

## 03.01.04

These bylaws constitute primary rules of order for meetings of the Faculty ~~and of the committees of the Faculty~~. The order of business is that prescribed in Chapter 4 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. Questions of order not covered by these bylaws or those of the Division are covered by Sturgis' Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.04

These bylaws constitute primary rules of order for meetings of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. The order of business is that prescribed in Chapter 4 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. Questions of order not covered by these bylaws or those of the Division are covered by Sturgis' Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.05

The minutes of every meeting of the Faculty (~~with the exception of those concerned with personnel matters~~) shall be sent before the next faculty meeting to every member of the Faculty. For personnel matters, faculty may consider the departmental letter in lieu of minutes for these meetings. Opportunities for review and/or comment of the departmental letter are as prescribed in the APM. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 03.01.05

The minutes of every meeting of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee shall be sent to every member of the Faculty within one week following the meeting. When personnel matters are part of a Faculty meeting, the minutes of that meeting must comply with confidentiality requirements regarding circulation of the minutes to Faculty members granted access for personnel matters. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04 Committees (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01

There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of at least ~~four (4)~~ faculty members and the Chair of the Faculty. The Dean of the School of Public Policy will serve as an ex officio member of this committee. The committee may also include advisory (non-voting) student representatives [as provided in Bylaw PP4.1.6] (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

## 04.01.01

The faculty of the School of Public Policy will elect the ~~four (4)~~ representatives to the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.02

The term of office of members of the Executive Committee is three years. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.03

The election of Faculty members to the Executive Committee is as provided in chapter 7 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. For purposes of these elections, members of the Executive Committee are considered officers of the Faculty of the School. Members of the Executive Committee take office on September first of the academic year following their election at a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.04

Whenever the Executive Committee determines that a vacancy exists in its membership, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate conducts an election in accordance with the prescribed procedure provided the vacancy is to last more than six months. A vacancy shall be declared to exist and the committee member considered to have resigned if ~~she/he~~ anticipates an absence from the committee of more than six months. Vacancies of six months or less are filled temporarily by appointment by the Chair of

## 04.01

There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of at least two (2) faculty members and the Chair of the Faculty. The Dean of the School of Public Policy will serve as a non-voting ex officio member of this committee. The committee may also include advisory (non-voting) student representatives [as provided in Bylaw PP4.1.6] (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

## 04.01.01

The faculty of the School of Public Policy will elect the two (2) representatives to the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

[no change]

## 04.01.04

Whenever the Executive Committee determines that a vacancy exists in its membership, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate conducts an election in accordance with the prescribed procedure provided the vacancy is to last more than six months. A vacancy shall be declared to exist and the committee member considered to have resigned if the member anticipates an absence from the committee of more than six months. Vacancies of six months or less are filled temporarily by appointment by the Chair of

the Faculty with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

the Faculty with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05

The Executive Committee has the following functions: ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 04.01.05.01

The Executive Committee has the ~~general oversight of the academic welfare and discipline of students in the School and the~~ power to bring before the Faculty any matter that the Committee deems advisable. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05.01

The Executive Committee has the power to bring before the Faculty any matter that the Committee deems advisable. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05.02

~~The Executive Committee appoints and designates the Chairs of all other standing committees and all special committees of the Faculty unless otherwise directed at a meeting of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)~~

#### 04.01.05.02

The Executive Committee acts finally for the Faculty (a) in the awarding of all degrees to students of the Division in all cases which do not involve the suspension of regulations or that involve only minor adjustments in the curricula and (b) in the awarding of honors at graduation. The Committee will report all degrees approved to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05.03

The Executive Committee acts finally for the Faculty (a) in the awarding of all degrees to students of the Division in all cases which do not involve the suspension of regulations or that involve only minor adjustments in the curricula and (b) in the awarding of honors at graduation. ~~The Committee is likewise empowered to act on petitions of students for graduation under suspension of the regulations.~~ The Committee will report all degrees approved to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05.04

The Executive Committee makes recommendations to the Faculty in the establishment, modification, and discontinuation of all divisional instructional programs and curricula.

#### 04.01.05.03

The Executive Committee makes recommendations to the Faculty in the establishment, modification, and discontinuation of all divisional instructional programs and curricula.

#### 04.01.05.05

The Executive Committee acts for the Faculty in making recommendations to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate regarding courses. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 04.01.05.04

The Executive Committee acts for the Faculty in making recommendations to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate regarding SPP instructional programs and courses.

#### 04.01.06



~~At the beginning of each academic year, the SPP Executive Committee will request that the Legislative Council of the Associated Students and the Graduate Student Council each select a student representative must be majoring in SPP's Public Policy program, and the graduate representative must be in SPP's MPP program. (En 4 Dec 2018)~~

05 Election and Balloting (En 29 Nov. 2011)

No change]

05.01

Elections are conducted as specified in PP2.1.1, PP4.1.3. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

05.01.01

Balloting on measures referred to the whole Faculty of the School by action of a meeting of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee are conducted by the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate following the provisions of chapter 7 of the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

06

Amendments and Suspensions of Bylaws and Regulations (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

06.01

These bylaws can be amended or suspended only as provided in chapter 6 of the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate and in PP3.1.3. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

**Statement of Purpose and Effect:**

The School of Public Policy bylaws were written in 2011 as a required part of the application to create the School. Most of the original bylaw provisions were based on existing bylaws from other UCR colleges. The proposed changes reflect current practices in SPP so are needed to make them consistent with how SPP governance.

Approved by the SPP Faculty Executive Committee: February 21, 2024

Or

Submitted by Richard M. Carpiano (SPP FEC Chair): February 21, 2024

---

Section below is for Senate use only

(if applicable) Approved by the Committee on \_\_\_\_\_: (Insert date of committee approval)

The Committee on Rules and Jurisdiction finds the  
wording to be consistent with the code of the

Academic Senate:

(leave blank)

Received by Executive Council:

(leave blank)



## *Academic Senate*

### **EXECUTIVE COUNCIL**

*Sang-Hee Lee, Chair*

January 11, 2024

**To:** Richard Carpiano, Chair, SPP Faculty Executive Committee

**From:** Sang-Hee Lee, Chair Executive Council 

**RE: Proposed Changes to School of Public Policy Bylaws 01 through 06.01**

Dear Richard,

Executive Council discussed the [subject proposal](#) as part of the January 8, 2024 agenda.

Council had no comments to add to those provided by the Committee on Rules & Jurisdiction.

I have attached this feedback from the committee for your consideration in a revised proposal.

Thank you.

**Cc:** Nicole Jimenez, SPP Faculty Executive Committee Liaison




## *Academic Senate*

### **COMMITTEE ON RULES AND JURISDICTION**

Date: December 4, 2023

To: Sang-Hee Lee, Chair  
Riverside Division

From: Kathleen Montgomery   
Chair, Committee on Rules and Jurisdiction

**Re: [Campus Review] Bylaw Change: School of Public Policy Bylaws 01 through 06.01**

The Committee on Rules and Jurisdiction has carefully considered the proposed changes to the School of Public Policy Bylaws 01 through 06.01. The Committee appreciates that the proposed changes are to reflect current practices in SPP to make them consistent with current governance. With this understanding, the committee would like to suggest the following revisions to maintain bylaw clarity and consistency.

#### **02.01.01**

R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing:

The Chair of the Faculty is elected for a 3-year term and is not eligible to serve another term immediately.

#### **02.01.04**

R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing:

The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following a regular election.

#### **03.01.03**

As changes to the bylaws require external approval, suggest slight wording change to second sentence:

The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements or approve changes to these bylaws...”  
Question: What does it mean to say “curricular requirements **of the Division**”? Perhaps rephrase to state **curricular requirements of the School**.

**03.01.05**

For clarity, please add within one week **following the meeting.**

R&J also recommends adding a second sentence to this bylaw with regards to personnel matters in the minutes: “When personnel matters are part of a Faculty meeting, the minutes of that meeting must comply with confidentiality requirements regarding circulation of the minutes to Faculty members granted access for personnel matters.”

**04.01**

Please clarify if the Dean of the School of Public Policy is a **voting or non-voting** ex officio member of the Executive Committee.

**04.01.04**

R&J is requesting that any proposal for bylaw revisions avoid the use of pronouns. Thus, suggested rephrasing:

Second sentence, please replace **she/he** with **the member**.



**School of Public Policy**  
University of California, Riverside  
INTS 4133 | 900 University Ave  
Riverside, CA 92521

TO: Sang-Hee Lee, Chair  
Riverside Division

FR: Richard M. Carpiano, Chair  
Executive Committee, School of Public Policy

RE: Proposed Bylaw Changes, School of Public Policy

Date: October 25, 2023

---

The Faculty Executive Committee of the School of Public Policy (SPP) wishes to submit for Senate review and approval the attached proposed SPP bylaw changes. Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Richard M. Carpiano". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first letters of the first and last names being capitalized and prominent.

Richard M. Carpiano, Ph.D., M.P.H.  
Professor of Public Policy

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY  
REPORT TO THE RIVERSIDE DIVISION  
October 12, 2023

To be adopted: Proposed Bylaw Changes

PRESENT:

PROPOSED:

01

Membership (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

01.01

The Faculty of the School of Public Policy at the University of California, Riverside consists of (a) the President of the University; (b) the Chancellor; (c) the Executive Vice Chancellor; (d) the Dean of the School of Public Policy; (e) all members of the Academic Senate who are members of the School of Public Policy; (f) other Senate members as may be specified by the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

01.02

Faculty members must have at least a 25% appointment in the School to be considered members. Members holding title in the Riverside Agricultural Experiment Station or Cooperative Extension that do not confer Academic Senate membership (e.g. CE Specialist) may attend all meetings of the faculty, have privilege of the floor, and may vote in an advisory capacity on all issues. (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

[no change]

02

Officers (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

02.01

The Officers of the Faculty consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair and a Secretary-Parliamentarian. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

02.01.01

The Chair of the Faculty is elected for a 3-year term and is not eligible to succeed

herself/himself immediately. The election is conducted as provided in chapter 7 of the bylaws of the Division and in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws. If the Chair is unable to complete the term of office, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate shall within two months conduct an election in accordance with the procedure prescribed in these bylaws for the unexpired term provided that the unexpired term is longer than six months. In the interim or in the event the vacated term is less than six months, the Vice Chair will serve as Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 02.01.02

The Vice Chair is chosen by the Executive Committee from among its membership. The term of office is three years. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 02.01.03

The Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Faculty is chosen by the Executive Committee from among its membership. The term of office is one year. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

#### 02.01.04

The Chair assumes office on the first day of September following his/her election at a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election. The Vice Chair takes office immediately upon appointment. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

### 03 Meetings (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 03.01

Meetings ~~are~~ called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. At the written request of 25 percent of the voting members of the faculty, the Chair must call a meeting. ~~He/she must call at least one meeting each academic year.~~ The faculty meeting may be chaired by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Vice Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 03.01

Meetings may be called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. At the written request of 25 percent of the voting members of the faculty, the Chair must call a meeting. The faculty meeting may be chaired by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Vice Chair. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

#### 03.01.01

#### 03.01.01



A quorum consists of ~~50%~~ of the members of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

A quorum consists of two-thirds of the members of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.02

A motion to submit a measure to email or secret ballot has precedence over a motion for an open vote in a meeting. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

### 03.01.03

The Chair of the Faculty will send, prior to the faculty meeting copies of the call for the meeting and will make all pertinent documents available to each member of the Faculty. The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements of the Division or change these bylaws at the meetings at which such proposals for change are first made unless notice is previously given to all members of the Faculty in a call to the meeting. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.03

The Chair of the Faculty will send, prior to a faculty meeting called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee, copies of the call for the meeting and will make all pertinent documents available to each member of the Faculty. The Faculty shall not change curricular requirements of the Division or change these bylaws at the meetings at which such proposals for change are first made unless notice is previously given to all members of the Faculty in a call to the meeting. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.04

These bylaws constitute primary rules of order for meetings of the Faculty ~~and of the committees of the Faculty~~. The order of business is that prescribed in Chapter 4 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. Questions of order not covered by these bylaws or those of the Division are covered by Sturgis' Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.04

These bylaws constitute primary rules of order for meetings of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee. The order of business is that prescribed in Chapter 4 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. Questions of order not covered by these bylaws or those of the Division are covered by Sturgis' Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.05

The minutes of every meeting of the Faculty ~~(with the exception of those concerned with personnel matters)~~ shall be sent before the next faculty meeting to every member of the Faculty. For personnel matters, faculty may consider the departmental letter in lieu of minutes for these meetings. Opportunities for review and/or comment of the departmental letter are as prescribed in the APM. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

### 03.01.05

The minutes of every meeting of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee shall be sent to every member of the Faculty within one week. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04 Committees (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 04.01

There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of at least ~~four (4)~~ faculty members and the Chair of the Faculty. The Dean of the School of Public Policy will serve as an ex officio member of this committee. The committee may also include advisory (non-voting) student representatives [as provided in Bylaw PP4.1.6] (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

## 04.01

There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of at least two (2) faculty members and the Chair of the Faculty. The Dean of the School of Public Policy will serve as an ex officio member of this committee. The committee may also include advisory (non-voting) student representatives [as provided in Bylaw PP4.1.6] (En 29 Nov. 2011)(En 4 Dec 2018)

## 04.01.01

The faculty of the School of Public Policy will elect the ~~four (4)~~ representatives to the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.01

The faculty of the School of Public Policy will elect the two (2) representatives to the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.02

The term of office of members of the Executive Committee is three years. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 04.01.03

The election of Faculty members to the Executive Committee is as provided in chapter 7 of the Bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. For purposes of these elections, members of the Executive Committee are considered officers of the Faculty of the School. Members of the Executive Committee take office on September first of the academic year following their election at a regular election or immediately upon completion of the ballot count at a special election. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 04.01.04

Whenever the Executive Committee determines that a vacancy exists in its membership, the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate conducts an election in accordance with the prescribed procedure provided the vacancy is to last more than six months. A vacancy shall be declared to exist and the committee member considered to have resigned if she/he anticipates an absence from the committee of more than six months. Vacancies of six months or less are filled temporarily by appointment by the Chair of the Faculty with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 04.01.05

The Executive Committee has the following functions: ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

## 04.01.05.01

The Executive Committee has the ~~general oversight of the academic welfare and discipline of students in the School and the~~ power to bring before the Faculty any matter that the Committee deems advisable. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.05.01

The Executive Committee has the power to bring before the Faculty any matter that the Committee deems advisable. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.05.02

~~The Executive Committee appoints and designates the Chairs of all other standing committees and all special committees of the Faculty unless otherwise directed at a meeting of the Faculty. (En 29 Nov. 2011)~~

## 04.01.05.02

The Executive Committee acts finally for the Faculty (a) in the awarding of all degrees to students of the Division in all cases which do not involve the suspension of regulations or that involve only minor adjustments in the curricula and (b) in the awarding of honors at graduation. The Committee will report all degrees approved to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.05.03

The Executive Committee acts finally for the Faculty (a) in the awarding of all degrees to students of the Division in all cases which do not involve the suspension of regulations or that involve only minor adjustments in the curricula and (b) in the awarding of honors at graduation. ~~The Committee is likewise empowered to act on petitions of students for graduation under suspension of the regulations.~~ The Committee will report all degrees approved to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.05.03

The Executive Committee makes recommendations to the Faculty in the establishment, modification, and discontinuation of all divisional instructional programs and curricula.

## 04.01.05.04

The Executive Committee makes recommendations to the Faculty in the establishment, modification, and discontinuation of all divisional instructional programs and curricula.

## 04.01.05.05

The Executive Committee acts for the Faculty in making recommendations to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate regarding courses. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

## 04.01.05.04

The Executive Committee acts for the Faculty in making recommendations to the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate regarding SPP instructional programs and courses.

## 04.01.06

~~At the beginning of each academic year, the SPP Executive Committee will request that~~

~~the Legislative Council of the Associated Students and the Graduate Student Council each select a student representative must be majoring in SPP's Public Policy program, and the graduate representative must be in SPP's MPP program. (En 4 Dec 2018)~~

05 Election and Balloting (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

05.01

Elections are conducted as specified in PP2.1.1, PP4.1.3. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

05.01.01

Balloting on measures referred to the whole Faculty of the School by action of a meeting of the Faculty called by the Chair of the Faculty or by the Executive Committee are conducted by the Secretary-Parliamentarian of the Division of the Academic Senate following the provisions of chapter 7 of the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate. ( En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

06

Amendments and Suspensions of Bylaws and Regulations (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

06.01

These bylaws can be amended or suspended only as provided in chapter 6 of the bylaws of the Riverside Division of the Academic Senate and in PP3.1.3. (En 29 Nov. 2011)

[no change]

**Statement of Purpose and Effect:**

The School of Public Policy bylaws were written in 2011 as a required part of the application to create the School. Most of the original bylaw provisions were based on existing bylaws from other UCR colleges. The proposed changes reflect current practices in SPP so are needed to make them consistent with how SPP governance.

Approved by the Committee on\_October 15, 2023\_\_\_\_\_:

Or

Submitted by \_Richard M. Carpiano, SPP FEC Chair\_\_\_\_\_ (individual name):

---

Section below is for Senate use only

(if applicable)Approved by the Committee on\_\_\_\_\_: (Insert date of committee approval)

The Committee on Rules and Jurisdiction finds the  
wording to be consistent with the code of the

Academic Senate:

(leave blank)

Received by Executive Council:

(leave blank)